
. ) ./z5 I 90 16: 01 FROM 

/ ----
!NSULHR !NT hFFAIRS 

llKIR'!JS IC.. l.IOAU... Al'CIZO""- CKAU~MAN 

~'""'(M..­_,,11.,_ ""°""""' 
CW•r'O I """""'tv. "~~Vll'TT'I 
~, ... ~~~"" .. ~ .. 
"""'.'Qt~ .. wtr ......_,..,... 
""ci. •. ~ ....... 1:ou. 
PA-:~W:Jift'~NU 

~· I IT?Ca ~A.-0 
- O< Lll>C. ,,_,.. ~ 
"""CL~~ 

f'!TCI H. r.o' """•C1.. ~ \ ""'''"' 
~ .. ~.CA:.:"""°" 
""-1.~.l>C' .... Olel) 
:!O!OC( .~ 0.0.'DEll. ~ 
l'(T(~ J v:se;.o~ . ....,....,... 
~ • r .ll '"t'll. l'\.QfT'O lllCO 
atll. ..r:""" c..our~ 

- 'l"OUllO. M.A$U 
llOU'STA~~ _ .... _a._ ...... 
~~°""° --O"IOC* -.s v ....... ""'°'. lf!M4 ................. ~.-~ 
tste;.c.z.c:a~ 

..o- '· ~rs ... M:ZOO<A 
,..,,,..~ .. ~ 
"""~~~ l!Qe~f CMTI< ~ 
-~.ow• 

~~·-_ .. J. °""""""· Jt.. -ssa 

-~ "<C\- CA.llll.1.-™ ~ ,,., ...... ,~.'.1'1>14 

~'-'--''-..... "°'""~ CA-f\A. C>Ul"ADO 
~ .. ~<l.~ 
DI'- I W M.L..fO'-'.W"""" .. ~W lt.llOA 
......u .. ~- w..so..;nior 
TW ~ ~ Oi&&O~A 

Mr. Nick c. Aquilir.a 
Manager 
Department of Energy 
Nevada Operations Off ice 
P. O. SOX 98518 

40040::~: 

COMMITTEE ON INTERlOR 
ANP INSULAR AFFAIRS 

U.S. HOUSE OF R.EPR2SENTATIYtS 

WASHINGTON. 0C 20616 

November 19, 1990 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89193-8518 

Dear Mr. Aquilina: 
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I am concerned ~y your Noveml:>er l response to my letter of 
October 5 to Harry Bro\llTl and ask that you revie"' my request as 
soon as possible. 

The Subcommittee's onqoing investigation sugqests that DOE's 
study requested in my letter was part of the survey managed by 
DOE's Nevada Operations Office and described in the "Operations 
Plan -- Northern Marshall Islands Radioloqical Survey" that was 
signed by Mahlon E. Gates. 

I do not find it reassuring that a copy cannot be located. It 
vould be most disconcertin9 to learn that your off iee does not 
have a copy of this study given the i~portance and sensitivity of 
this matter. It would raise a question about whether this 
inf or.nation ha.s been destroyed or mislaid. 

would you therefore please: 

immedi~tely ascertain that the inteqrity of this study 
has not been compromised1 

identify the individual who prepared the study1 and 

provide the Subcommittee with a copy of the study. 

A response no later than November 30 would be very much 
appreciated. 


